



# Innocent Mung'omba

**Associate | ALN Zambia | Musa Dudhia & Co.**

**Physical Address:**

2nd Floor, ALN House, 1394 Mushemi Road, Rhodes Park, Lusaka

**Telephone:**

+260 21 125 3822/62/66  
+260 253 827/31  
+260 963 342 520

**Email Address:**

[imungomba@musadudhia.co.zm](mailto:imungomba@musadudhia.co.zm)

## Background

Innocent is an Associate at ALN Zambia | Musa Dudhia & Co. He is a product of the firm's internship program and joined the firm in January 2019 upon being recognised as one of the top three second year students at the University of Zambia.

During his time with the firm, Innocent has been heavily involved in advising clients on an array of subject matters including tax, mining, corporate advisory, betting and conveyancing.

## Professional Membership

- Law Association of Zambia

## Professional Qualifications

2022: Zambia Institute of Advanced Legal Education, Legal Practitioners' Qualifying Examination Certificate (LPQE), Zambia.

2019: University of Zambia, Bachelor of Laws (LLB), Zambia.

## Career Summary

2022 – Date: Associate, Musa Dudhia and Company

2020 – 2022: Legal Assistant, Musa Dudhia and Company

2019 – 2020: Intern, Musa Dudhia & Co.